RESOLUTION NO. 2024-162

AUTHORIZE REFUND
Construction Permit Fee

WHEREAS, Freedom Forever LLC, was contracted to install Roof Mounted Solar
at 260 Delaware Avenue and paid the Construction Permit Fee of $317.20 for Permit No.
20240053 on October 23, 2023 and

WHEREAS, the job was cancelled by the homeowner and the solar installation
was not completed, and

WHEREAS, Jim Hoey, Construction Code Official recommends a refund of
$317.20 (See Schedule A).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Township of
Florence, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that $317.20 be hereby refunded to
Freedom Forever LLC, Attn: Permit Refunds, 6569 Las Vegas Blvd. S., Bldg. Q, Ste. 200,
Las Vegas, NV 89119, as recommended by the Construction Code Official.
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I, NANCY L. ERLSTON, Clerk of the Township of Florence, County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true
copy of the Resolution approved by Township Council at their August 7, 2024 meeting.
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Nancy L Pf Iston, RMC
Township Clerk

Note: This Resolution approves the refund of a permit fee.
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TO: Nancy Erlston, Township Clerk

FROM: Jim Hoey, Construction Official

Date: July 22, 2024

RE: Solar project refund

The construction code official recommends the refund of $317.20 permit fee for the following:

RE: 260 Delaware Ave. , Florence, New Jersey, Block: 146.02, Lot: 3. The refund is being recommended

Since the work was never performed. The contractor paid the fee at the time of application & is
requesting the refund. A copy of the request letter and the permit form are attached.

Thank you for all of your help.

James Hoey ConstZuction official.




